Catrin Hird

From: Catrin Hird <catrin.hird@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 19 March 2012 11:12

To: Catrin Hird

Subject: Viamed - VM-2160 Hand Held Pulse Oximeter

Dear Catrin Hird,

Struggling to find a hand held pulse oximeter that can handle today’s tough emergency care demands?
The compact and lightweight VM-2160 incorporates the latest colour Organic LED display technology, offering
unrivalled clarity in even the most difficult of lighting conditions, and the silicone protective rubber boot supplied with
the unit makes this an extremely durable oximeter, ideal for tough emergency care situations.

Not only does the VM-2160 have the durability of a hand held unit but it also has the power and functionality of a
stand alone monitor, measuring both blood oxygen saturation and heart rate, with the ability to store up to 480 hours
of patient trending data, which can then be downloaded onto a PC for further assessment.

The 4000 Series Soft Sensor, supplied with the VM-2160, has also been designed with the most difficult conditions in
mind. Manufactured using the most modern production technologies, materials and design, this flexible sensor can
resist the highest mechanical stress, and can be easily and thoroughly cleaned. The VM-2160 is a complete solution
for a pulse oximeter that can withstand today’s tough emergency care demands.

For your reference | have attached a copy of our new VM-2160 leaflet.

Should you require any further information please do not hesitate in contacting me.
Yours sincerely

Kind regards

Catrin Hird
Marketing Co-ordinator
Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
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